

From: John Stoner

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: January 28, 2016

Subject: FCC File No. 0806-EX-PL-2015

Message:

Mr. Ghaffari,

As to your request (i.e. "Please explain the relevancy between your application and Jarvinian Wireless), Roberson and Associates LLC's testing, on behalf of Globalstar, will be complimentary to that performed by Jarvinian Wireless in their support of Globalstar.

Sincerely,

Mr. John Stoner

General Counsel
Roberson and Associates
949 North Plum Grove Road, Suite C
Schaumburg, IL 60173